
From:                                 Matthew.Porter
Sent:                                  26 November 2025 18:44:03 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Matthew.Porter" <Matthew.Porter@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DC/25/0894 Land to the South of Broadbridge Way, Broadbridge Heath

 
From: Linsey.King <Linsey.King@horsham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 26 November 2025 16:48
To: Matthew.Porter <Matthew.Porter@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DC/25/0894 Land to the South of Broadbridge Way, Broadbridge Heath - HDC Ecology 
(BNG) 2nd Consultation Response 
 
Hi Matt, 
 
Yes, it does, I therefore withdraw my ‘holding objection’ recommendation but still require 
more information which can generally be resolved at pre-commencement stage if 
necessary. I of course advise all issues to be resolved as early as possible. 
 
Thanks, 
Linsey 
 
Linsey
 

 
 
King 

 

Ecology Officer 
Specialists Team - Strategic Planning 

Telephone:  01403 215626  |  07585 401608 
Email: Linsey.King@horsham.gov.uk 
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